
 
 
 
 

August 29, 2007 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  John Monninger, Deputy Director 
    Probabilistic Risk and Applications 
    Division of Risk Assessment and Special Projects 
    Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research 

 
FROM:    Julius J. Persensky, Senior Technical Advisor   /RA/ Ibarra for  
    Probabilistic Risk and Applications      

Division of Risk Assessment and Special Projects 
    Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research 
 
SUBJECT:    MEETING WITH THE PUBLIC ON AUGUST 1, 2007, TO 

DISCUSS IMPLEMENTATION GUIDANCE FOR SUBPART I OF 
THE PART 26 FITNESS-FOR-DUTY PROGRAMS 

 
 
Attached is the meeting summary for the August 1, 2007, stakeholder meeting on Subpart I, 
“Managing Fatigue,” of 10 CFR 26, Fitness -for -Duty Programs.  The meeting participants 
included representatives from power reactor licensees, the Nuclear Energy Institute (NEI), the 
Professional Reactor Operator Society (PROS), the Union of Concerned Scientists (UCS), and 
the International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers (IBEW).  
 
The focus of the meeting was NEI’s response to NRC staff comments on Revision 11 of NEI’s 
draft guidance for Subpart I (NEI-06-11, “Managing Fatigue at Power Reactor Sites”). This 
guidance is intended for endorsement by the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) 
through a Regulatory Guide to be prepared when the NEI guidance is finalized.   
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